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DATE: September 19, 2024
TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Ryan Gustafson, Human Services Agency Director
(775) 785-8600; rgustafson@washoecounty.gov

THROUGH: Kate Thomas, Assistant County Manager

SUBJECT: Recommendation to appoint Patricia Gallimore from the Washoe County
Senior Advisory Board Alternate position she currently holds into a
position representing District 1, with the term effective immediately and
expiring on November 30, 2028. (All Commission Districts) FOR
POSSIBLE ACTION

SUMMARY

A vacancy opened on the Washoe County Senior Advisory Board (District 1) as of October 31,
2024 as a result of the expiration of Marvis Kay Bosner’s term. At the November 6, 2024, the
Senior Advisory Board recommended to appoint Patricia Gallimore from the Alternate position
she currently holds into the vacant District 1 position. It is requested that the Board of County
Commissioners approve this appointment, which would be effective immediately and expire on
November 30, 2028.

Washoe County Strategic Objective supported by this item: Vulnerable Populations

PREVIOUS ACTION

On November 6, 2024, the Washoe County Senior Advisory Board recommended to appoint
Patricia Gallimore from the Alternate position she currently holds into a position representing
District 1.

BACKGROUND

Washoe County Code 45.415 authorizes the Senior Advisory Board to include 11 members of
the community, two members from each commission district, one at large member who shall
serve as a permanent member and two at large alternates who shall serve in the absence of a
permanent member. The members are appointed by the Board of County Commissioners to
serve a four-year term and may serve, with reappointment, a maximum of two consecutive terms.
The Senior Advisory Board members must be, as required by County Code, residents of the
County and have an interest in civic affairs, and an interest or experience in the fields of
nutrition, geriatric social work, administration, finance, and law.
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FISCAL IMPACT
No fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION

Recommendation to appoint Patricia Gallimore from the Washoe County Senior Advisory Board
Alternate position she currently holds into a position representing District 1, with the term
effective immediately and expiring on November 30, 2028.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Should the Board agree with staff’s recommendation, a possible motion would be, “Move to
appoint Patricia Gallimore from the Washoe County Senior Advisory Board Alternate position
she currently holds into a position representing District 1, with the term effective immediately
and expiring on November 30, 2028.”




